ELA TOWNSHIP
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, May 12, 2022
7:00 PM.

Ela Town Hall
155 E. Route 22,
Lake Zurich, IL




f:’ Supervisor’s Office
n B

Ela i Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO V \/ IJSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, May 12, 2022
7:00 p.m. — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel,
and the Township Manager may not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster.
Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public
access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom
meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on May 12, 2022. [n accordance with the Open
Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Approval of Board meeting minutes of April 14, 2022

Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of April 20 and 27, 2022

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW () — Community Center
Committee (4/6) - Communication Committee (4/26) — Health & Wellness (4/22) — Park Committee
() = Highway — () - Cemetery ()

Approval of Board Audit from 4/12/2022 to 5/9/2022

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads

(Senior — Social Work — Youth — Highway — Bus)

R

e

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10. Chicagoland Paving — consideration & possible action to award Chicagoland Paving the 2022 Parking
Lot improvements in the amount of $85,835.37 and include a 10% contingency

11. Intergovernmental Agreement between Ela Township and the Long Grove Park District -
consideration & possible action to approve the IGA between Ela Township and the Long Grove Park
District

12. Community Center Gate — consideration & possible action to approve the best qualified vendor to
remove the existing gate and install a new gate along with a wireless keypad

13. Closed Executive Session

14. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

21. Adjourn

Ela Township May 9, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






D’ ' Supervisor’s Office
Ela = : ' Gloria M. Palmblad

L
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, April 14, 2022
7:00pm — MEETING MINUTES
Unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Managermay not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for
the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on April 14, 2022. In accordance
with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the April 14, 2022 Ela Township Board meeting to order at
7:02 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit, Community Programs Director Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, Assessor Herr,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Management Assistant Snyder.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comments: Public comments are welcome at this time, three minutes a piece or a total fifteen.
No Comments.

5. A motion to amend the approval of Board meeting minutes of February 10, 2022:

The Board Meeting Minutes of February 10, 2022 need to be amended due to the absence of Trustee
Bowman. Clerk Prouty asked Trustee Wilhoit if she would keep her original second. A new motion by
Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to reapprove the meeting minutes of February 10, 2022.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman abstained.

6. Approval of Board meeting minutes of March 10, 2022:

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the meeting minutes of March
10, 2022 with any additions or corrections. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Ufodike abstained. There
were no additions or corrections.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (3/30) — Community Center

Committee () - Communication Committee (3/29)-Health & Wellness (3/18) — Park Committee (3/15) —
Highway - (3/18) - Cemetery ():
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to accept the Committee Meeting Minutes
from COW (3/30) — Communication Committee (3/29) — Health & Wellness (3/18) — Park Committee
(3/15) — Highway — (3/18) - Cemetery (). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Ufodike abstained.

8. Approval of Board Audit from 3/7/2022to 4/11/2022:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $ 56.361.85
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND N 1.500.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $ 217.983.46
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND B 33,527.18
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND $ 11.250.88




TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND _ § 1.000.00

TOTAL PAYROLL $ 215.634.85

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS § 537.258.22

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Bowman to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit from 3/7/22 to 4/11/22. Motion passed 5 to 0.

. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials. Department Heads (Senior — Social Work — Youth —Highway
— Bus):

Supervisor Report:

Ela Township will partner with Ela Library on May 7, 2022 for a shredding and electronics recycling
event. On April 6, 2022 Supervisor Palmblad attended a Peace Pole ceremony.

Clerk Report:
The clerk would like copies of board reports as the Clerk is not required to record all reports, unless

asked to add them to the minutes.

Trustees:

Bowman:

Clean up in all the Township parks, the ribbon cutting of the new playground at Knox Park is scheduled
on June 4, 2022. May 20, 2022 will be the dedication of Ela Township Assessor Barrington Memorial
Bench.

Sikes:
Illinois Senator McConchie and State Representative Bos met at library to update residents on the
recent [llinois Spring Session.

Ufodike:
Attended a fund raiser for deceased Assessor Barrington at Hawthorn Woods Country Club on April 10,
2022.

Wilhoit:

Next Health and Wellness committee meeting will be on April 22, 2022 at 8:30 a.m. at Town Hall.

Community Programs Director:
Youth Department: Spring break camp went very week. Staff did a great job pivoting activities to better

suit younger more energetic kids. NHS volunteers have been great; hired one, Andrew Wise. There isa
job fair next week. Summer Camp registration is going well, it is over half full for each of the 10 weeks.
All field trips have been scheduled. Teen Club will meet next year, notices will be sent to parents, Safe
Sitter class is one week from Saturday and is being taught by Joe Cacciatore.

Senior Department:
The first full newsletter since 2020 has been sent to members. Home Depot has installed the new lights

which were assembled by volunteers. The garden walls are up, plantings will be scheduled for next
week. Long distance trips are going great the upcoming ladies trip is full and has a wait list. Thank you
to the Highway Department and Director Marx.

Health & Wellness Director
Full report will be added to the minutes.

Highway:
Full report will be added to the minutes.



Assessor’s Report:

The 2022 assessment year is underway. There are about 1000 permits that are considered open that the
office has received from all municipalities for the years 2020 to present. We are entering the new
improvements that have been measured and documented as complete. There are 81 new State of Illinois
Property Tax Appeals that were sent to us today to review and add any evidence by May 16, 2022. Staff
are running market reports for each neighborhood to review the level of assessments to determine if
adjustments are needed for 2022. The Senior Freeze Exemption reminder letters were sent out by the
Lake County office. All applications must be submitted through the Smart E-file Portal on the Lake
County Chief Assessment Office website. We are happy to help with the filing in our office. The county
is requesting proof of income, so be sure to bring in your income verification.

Bus: Full report is attached to the minutes

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Annual Audit — consideration to approve Evans, Marshall & Pease, P.C. to complete audit for the FY
ending 3/31/2022 in an amount not to exceed $7.900.00:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Evans, Marshall & Pease,
P.C. to complete audit for the FY ending 3/31/2022 in an amount not to exceed $7,900.00. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

Year 20 MS4 Compliance — consideration to approve proposal from Gewalt Hamilton Associates for
Engineering Services Year 20 MS4 Compliance in an amount of $6.800.00 with a 10% contingency:

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Utfodike to approve the proposal from Gewalt
Hamilton Associates for Engineering Services Year 20 MS4 Compliance in an amount of $6,800.00
with a 10% contingency. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Design & Engineering Services — consideration to approve proposal from Gewalt Hamilton
Associates for Tennis & Pickleball Courts Design Engineering Services in an amount of $22.000.00
and reimbursable expenses no more than $400.00:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the proposal from Gewalt
Hamilton Associates for Tennis & Pickleball Courts Design Engineering Services in an amount of
$22,000.00 and reimbursable expenses no more than $400.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Resolution 2022-01 — Authorizing the Transfer of Revenue — consideration & possible action to
approve Resolution 2022-01 authorizing the transfer of revenue from Town Hall Fund to Park Fund

for Park Maintenance:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Resolution 2022-01
authorizing the transfer of revenue from Town Hall Fund to Park Fund for Park Maintenance. Motion
passed 5 to 0.

Intergovernmental Agreement with Village of Lake Zurich — consideration and possible action to
approve [GA between the Village of Lake Zurich and Ela Township’s Health & Wellness Department:

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve IGA between the Village of
Lake Zurich and Ela Township’s Health & Wellness Department. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Virgilio & Associates — consideration to approve Virgilio & Associates’ proposal to provide structural

engineering consulting services for Ela Township exterior egress stairs in an amount of $5,600.00:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to approve Virgilio &

Associates’ proposal to provide structural engineering consulting services for Ela Township exterior
egress stairs in an amount of $5,600.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.




3-8

16.

17.

18.

19

20.

21.

Daniel Lesus Architects — consideration to approve Daniel Lesus Architects proposal to provide
Architectural services for design & documentation for a Ela Township’s exterior egress stairs in an

amount of $3.500 and 10% contingency for reimbursable expenses:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Daniel Lesus Architects
proposal to provide architectural services for design & documentation for a Ela Township’s exterior
egress stairs in an amount of $3,500 and 10% contingency for reimbursable expenses. Motion passed
5to 0.

ComEd — consideration and possible action to approve contract with ComFEd to remove inactive
electrical wires and poles at Knox Park in an amount not to exceed $3.629.78:

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the removal of inactive
electrical wires and poles at Knox Park in an amount not to exceed $3,629.78. Motion passed 5 to 0.

2022 Spring Newsletter:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the 2022 Spring
Newsletter. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Line Item Transfer — consideration & possible action to approve Line [tem Transfers as presented for
close of FY 3/31/22:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve line item transfers as
presented for close of FY 3/31/22. Motion passed 5 to 0.

. 2022 Road Program- consideration & possible action to approve Arrow Road Construction Company

for the 2022 Road Program in the amount of $369.261.39 with a possible 10% contingency:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Arrow Road Construction
Company for the 2022 Road Program in the amount of $369,261.39 with a possible 10% contingency.
Motion passed 5 to 0.

Closed Executive Session: None at this time

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session:

First motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the salary changes as
discussed in Executive Session on 03/20/2022, after the COW. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Ufodike
abstained.

Second Motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve amended Executive
meeting minutes 06/10/2021, 08/12/2021, 09/09/2021, 09/29/2021, 10/14/2021, 11/11/2021,
11/17/2021, 12/09/2021, 02/19/2022, 03/02/2022, 03/30/2022.

Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Ufodike abstained.

21. Adjourn

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 7:40pm.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy Prouty

Ela Township April 11, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

A

da i

TOWNSI_I IP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Special Board Meeting

Wednesday, April 20, 2022 - 8:30 AM
Ela Town Hall - Upper Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 8:34 am.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit

Supervisor Palmblad let the Board in the pledge of allegiance.

3. Interviews for Township Manager
Four members of the Board interviewed candidates for the vacant position of Township Manager.
Once interviews were completed the Board discussed the candidates and decided to continue the
interview process. Supervisor Palmblad would set up additional interviews for the following week.

4. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 10:40 am.

Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela%i:

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \/ \‘ I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
Special Board Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, April 27, 2022 - 10:00 AM
Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Board Room
1155t Route 22, Lake Zurich
1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 10:02 am.
2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes and Trustee Wilhoit. Trustee Ufodike was excused.
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4, Interviews for Township Manager

= o

The Board interviewed two candidates for the position of Township Manager which began at 10:04 am
and ended at 11:25 am. The Board discussed all of the candidates interviewed to date and narrowed
down the choices. The consensus was to make an offer to one of them as soon as possible. Supervisor
Palmblad will reach out to Trustees Bowman and Ufodike and bring them up to date. After

discussing it with them, Supervisor Palmblad would draft an employment offer and email it to them.

New Business

Update on PPRT funds

Supervisor Palmblad updated the Board that the 2022-2023 Budget would not be on the agenda for
approval in May but will need to be postponed until June. Due to the consolidation of the road

district, we need to get clarification on how to handle the PPRT revenue and expenses. Staff is working
with the Department of Revenue‘s office in Springfield as well as the Lake County Clerk’s office to get
clarification.

Executive Session

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 11:40 am.

Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Ela Township April 22, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office

r/} 'BET Gloria M. Palmblad
E a TEEERE
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 * Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

8.

9.

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, April 6, 2022 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Trustee Ufodike called the April 6, 2022 Community Center Committee meeting to order
at 10:00 a.m.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Community Programs
Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Youth Coordinator Cacciatore.

Youth Program: Spring break camp went well, there were daily field trips. Senior staff assisted children
K-6" grade. A butterfly display was made to showcase the lifecycle of buiterflies. Homework club
started April 4" Ben Gullo will be driving the bus to pick up children at Spencer Loomis and May
Whitney. Veterans Day, November 11, 2022, the Township will be closed and there will be no
homework club. Youth department waiting for approval for the teen club from the Foglia YMCA. Once
approval from Foglia YMCA is obtained, advertisement of the teen club will commence.

Senior Program: Many seniors are feeling comfortable coming out and we are seeing people we have not
seen pre-pandemic. Curbside lunches are popular, we have 20+ per day. We have a lot of new people
coming into the Senior Center. There 15 a Matter of Balance class to help prevent falls - very popular
with Seniors. The class will be offered again in July. Movie and Lunch starts on April 7. Volunteers are
helping at the front desk and kitchen. $2500 in Grant Money was deposited from Senior Health
Insurance Program.

Staffing: Director Dillon informed the team of the search for a day trips and cuisine club coordinator,
The role will be part-time at $18 per hour. Director Dillon is working with McHenry County College to
recruit kitchen staff at $18-$20 per hour. Youth is looking for summer counselors and they plan to attend
the Lake Zurich Job Fair on April 20.

Projects: Home Depot has been great providing staff and a team of volunteers to work on outdoor
projects and the garden. On April 22 we are offering booster clinic from 9 a.m. to noon. Residents must
pre-register to receive Moderna and Pfizer Booster.

New Business: Director Dillion will prepare a cost/benefit analysis on the lunch program to review with
the committee at the next meeting.

Old Business: Youth Department received new cell phones. Youth Coordinator Cacciatore thanked
Supervisor Palmblad.

Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: Wednesday, June 22, 2022, 10:00 a.m. at the
Community Center.

10. Adjournment: Trustee Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 10:50 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Trustee Ufodike

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela%i:

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \/\/ ] JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, April 26, 2022 - 10:00 A.M.
Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the April 26, 2022 Communications Committee meeting to order at
10:01 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Assessor Herr, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and
Administrative Coordinators Case and Mendocha.

3. Old Business

A.

B.

New Residents: Update on Mailing — Administrative Coordinator Case has mailed 66 new resident
mailings since the last meeting.

E-Blast: May 2 & 16 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on April 29,
2022. Administrative Coordinator Mendocha would like to start advertising the upcoming Knigge
Parking Lottery in the Mid-May E-Blast and to have it posted on Facebook.

Township Tuesday: The Ela 55+ Department Spotlight on April 12 highlighted a balance workshop,
and on April 26, 2022 they introduced new hire Barb Orchard for the Employee Spotlight. The
Administration Department is scheduled in May. On May 10, the Coast2Coast discount RX program
will be used for the department spotlight and Alex Snyder will be the Employee Spotlight on May 24,
2022.

Community Center Banner: The committee chose a design for the summer banner at the Community
Center. Administrative Coordinator Case will work with SignsNow to have it fabricated.

John Barrington Memorial Bench Dedication: The bench dedication invite will be advertised on social
media and in the E-Blast newsletter starting in May. Assessor Herr will invite Assessors from other
local municipalities, and Supervisor Palmblad will invite other local village officials. Supervisor
Palmblad with the assistance of State Rep. Chris Bos are planning the event which will include a flag
presentation, speeches from members of the Legion, the pastor from Alpine Chapel, and others. The
Highway Department has poured the concrete pad. A local wood worker was found to router the
dedication into the wood of the bench and the Highway Department has offered to paint it.

Knox Playground Dedication: The Committee agreed to change the event name from Dedication to
Ribbon Cutting. Administrative Coordinator Case will begin promoting the event on social media and
on the E-Blast newsletter beginning May 2. A balloon artist was booked, and Supervisor Palmblad and
Administrative Coordinator Case are working on securing items for giveaway bags for the kids. The
Community Center has offered to bring the gaga pit and bags games to the event. The Highway
Department will set up the message board at Town Hall to advertise the event beginning May 31,
2022.

4, New Business: None at this time.
5. Schedule Next Meeting: May 31, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.
6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:47 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Ela Township

April 18, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



D Supervisor’s Office
Ela TR Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOW IJSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 | E-mail: info@elatownship.org

elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Friday, April 22, 2022, 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: 8:31 am.
2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Wilhoit, and Director Marx

3. Groups: Grief group going well. Melanie is running. Group is on week 6 of 8, then will begin a new
session. Elina is working with charity knit. This is their 15" anniversary. On May 16" at 6 p.m. they
will have a celebration on the downstairs board room. Moving their storage space into the AV room.

4. GAJ/EA Software: Director Marx completed training, no cases in April. Will continue training when
new cases arrive.

5. Intergovernmental Agreements: Sent to one to Kildeer, and Director Marx has a goal to meet Hawthorn
Woods Police Department next week.

6. Staffing: Lost a clinician, morale is good, absorbed her clients and only lost one. Posted on the website,
Facebook and LinkedIn. Give it another week before posting on indeed. Next week Director Marx will
be speaking to Emily about her return.

7. New Business

a. Technology: bought 2 new laptops and Melanie now has a cell phone. Waiting to hear back from IT
to set up. They will take Tanya’s desktop computer and give to intern, 2 laptops to clinicians,
Melanie’s desktop will be disposed. Director Marx is going with Sgt. Witt of Lake Zurich to meet
YWCA outreach worker working with Liberty Lakes.

8. 0Old Business

a. Training programs: clinical supervision training completed by Director Marx regarding ethical
and legal concerns and new terminology. They also provided helpful example forms and
evaluations for interns. DSM training — Melanie and Sara going through that for updates on
terminology.

May 6- Director Marx is attending EA/GA training in Rockford and then will present training to
staff.

CDC has training on their website, Mental Health 101 and more. Looking to have Elina and
Emily attend these online training sessions. Cost is approximately $5 - $25. April 29 & May 2
Sara will be off, Elina will be here to cover. There is also clinical backup.

9. Set Date for Next Health & Wellness Committee Meeting: June 3 at 8:30 a.m.
10. Adjournment: 8:49 a.m.
Minutes submitted by Trustee Wilhoit — April 22, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman | Trustee Joel Sikes | Trustee Tosi Ufodike | Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






ddLSNEL HI4LSMHL

FALSNEL HELSNEL
VAETD HMOL HOSIAYEANS
y oz A0 AWQd SIHL

TLNHWMAYd 404 JHACHdAY ONWY JILIACOY NEHY SYH MOILYWAEOANI DHNIMOTIOA HHL

TELOL

TELOL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

TILOL

TELOL

EV LST'BZES ISANOA TTIY TYLOL xxx
8T SPL BETS BT SFL'BETS PTTOYAYd

ET° 623 ET"6ZS OMNA FINYNIINIYW AYILINID
¥S°T189 '9€§ PG TH9 ‘9ES ONNE AONYNILNIYH Mdv¥d

6% ¥SB'TTIS 6F FGRBITILS IOMNA dY¥0¥ ININYWRAEd

95 EST'9LS 96 EST'9LS TANNA a¥0d TYadNEs

SO LSTS G0 LGTS TANNA IONYISISSY TYdINED

8% "9EB 79§ 87 9€8 'F9S TANOA MMOL TYEIHNED

SaNnd TYLOL TIOdLYd SHMOHHI FIIOAMNI

2Z0Z/60/50 - ZZ0T/EL/P0 :WHOE4
Ld0ddd LIAN%Y advod
dIHSNMOL WT3



LSEGE 9L 99 J2-SIWH MOTLI¥E0d802 ISHEIATHO J0-SIWH 00°0Z5-5-1
G556 00°GET 4Wdl dS¥EYD FOISHI MWITo  HES TYINIWHOHIIANT WE9IIL d¥91 AS¥AES FOISHI MYdTIl 00°025-5-1
ESEGE 00" TEG'T WOOYW dRTANINdS Zdd dINdEd  "OHI “TYWOINVHDEW NYHYEHS WOCH HITHNIFEAS Zdd HIWddd 00°0Z5-5-1
ESZGE 00 RTIF WMIYAEY ¥¥ET WALSAS dTTNIVdS ~IHI “TYOINYHIEW NYHIIHS WIWAEd A¥IT WILSLS dATHNIEAS 00°0Z5-5-1
SFEGE 0o'0TE 22 ZE0ESTESL-T/S OIOVE,/FdId 277 SIIDOTCNHOEL $53 JD-ZEOESTESL-T/S OIdWE,/ 3413 00°0Z5-5-T
BES EE'905°T ZEZOESIESE FONWEASHI INIAWNAOTIHIND 3 40 IMNEWLEYdE0 SLONITIL MOLLYSHNEAWOD IHIHAOTIWIND 00 E£T15-5-T
=1 66 66T ZTOZ/FOSS0 INIWAYd WSd JSWL FEWD HEMOLSO3 2SWL ZZ0Z/F0SS0 IHAWAWL WSd JSWIL 00 015-5-1T
195 66661 ZTOTS/OT/F0 INIWAYd Y53 2SWL WD JIMCLSAD DSHL ZTOZS0Z/F0 IHNAWAYd ¥Sd JSYL 00°015-5-T
A BS FET WNIWZdd AWM SIOMITTII 30 TYLHId WITdd SLIAANED HITYHH 00°605-5-T
LSS 90°9Z6°T WOIWEdE AWM HIHS I0T19 aWY S50dD ZnTd SLIAANED HLTYIR 00" 606~5-T
WALNED ALINOMWOD ¢ 2dsq
EL LS HOISIALO SE2IAHIS TIVIO0NS £ 3dag Io3 1elcl
Z5EG68 S5 ET (2} SdMWLS TYAOMddY 1337 ATddnNs IJLJ44A0 ODHEY dAYLS TYADEddY 1430 00 8s5-£-1
Z5ESH AE"ST WENOL/ SHSYH ToWd ATddns 3010 O2HOg SHSWH FOWA 00°8s5-£-1
LFS LETTT -§1/2 2 3100d 3 SSTIT 00-859900 WILWM HOTUNE IUWT 30 FINTIIA O0Z/T1Z/E-AT1/2 €2 Id T SSIT dIIWM 00" FES-E-T
9FS 99 €61 £ ZZ LY t# GSTT OTTIZTEO9EE RLIZSIYLIATE HOSIOZ HITYIMNOWHOD £/€-82/Z2 OTITZIL9€E ALIDTHIDATR 00" FES-E-1
nog ZSUED ZZOEZ/B/¥-6/C ETCSTRSHESE ID0W INIEdS SLINO E-MS TTED-ENOHAATIAL 00" gg5-£-1
Fac 09 ESD CEOESBSS-6/F LOTOS00 L60 OT TLLS LEWIH0OD cZO0T/A/5-6% HNOHL,/LANIIAINT 00 "gES-£-1
F5C EF 66T ZZ0Z TIHaY 9LET009T0€ IMOHEZTAL A0 SSEIOW  ZE0¢ TIEdY 9EET009T0E FTHOHIITIL 00 TES-£-T
LSEGSE 6F ET HL-SLwH NOLI¥Y04U0s ISEIAINA {2652} HI-SIWH 00" 0Z5-£-1
L5ESH 6FET HI-SLYH HOLIW¥E034900 ISdIJINO {562} HL-SIWH 00°0Z5-£-T
SHESH 05 g5 HL ZZOZ/TE/L-T/5 OIOWE,/EHId 27T SHIDCTIOMHDEL 553 SZ) HL ZE0ZSTE/L-T/6 CIOWd,/T4I3 00" 0ZG6-£-1
BES 00 6F6 ZEOZ/TESE FONTENSHI INIWACTIWIAND F A0 IMEMIEYdEd SIONITIL MOIIYSHIdWID INIHACTAWINN 00 ETG-£-1
BOESE SZ FBE WOIFNTEd A¥W STIONITII 30 T¥INEd ¥ITId SITJENEE HITWIH 00°60G6-£-1
L5g 6FESE'E WOIWEEd AWW  FIHS ENTE ONY SSO0UD InIg SLIJAZNEY HILTWIH il mamlm:M
MOISIALD SEJILAYIS TYIN0s £ 3dag
£S5 299 °SE HOISIAIO AATIVHISININGY 1 3dsg 103 TE10L
ERESH 0005t {FONYTYE) ZTOE/F/9 LYY NOOTIVE TTIHHNOD HM2IN  (HONWTIWE) Z20Z/F/9 IO HOOTTHd 00" ZLs-1-1
BRESH 09 0k ZZOE/0E/9-98/% NOILETEDSEAS OMI SHOLIWIITENd H20dd%d EZOESO0ES9-9ESY NOILAI®ISHNS 00" 895-1-1
Z5ESH S5'ET {2) SEWWIS TYACdddY Ld4dFd ATddns FOIAA0 QIMnd dWWLS TYACHddY LdZd 00°855-1-1
Z5ESH LT00T WEANCI / SHASYH 30%¥d ATddns d2I340 QJHmd HANOL 00" 855-1-1
05SESH SLEET IYENd ROTIVD 96-9HITATEHS RITENOES JIIHSCEd  (%6F) I9d0d MOTIWD 96-SNIQITIHS 00" 855-1-1
595 05 0T NIETY - MIAHD AHOCESHIYE A21T0d 3I¥IS SICHITII MITTH - HMIFHD dNOOE9MIYd 00 9F5-1-1
FOEGE 0o'ot SY-ONICY0ITd HOISSIMWOD LIWLION WATTD RIMNOZ THWT  SY-ONICQYH0IZE NOTSSIHWOD REWION 00 9Fs-1-1
BEESH 06 LTIL 1207 YIEWIDZ0-SEASHIdNT TWOTT *2°d "MHITD TIINY 1202 ¥HgWIIE0-SASHIdXT T¥IET 00" FES-I-1
BLESE ETTELE ZEOZ/BEZ/F-6E/T FOWSH ¥ITACD AZEIIEW IOFdI0 ASNOEIYYM JBZ/F-6Z/1 BIWSH HITA0D OFTEILIN 00" 0FS-T-1
EVECSE 16" ¥ TkE 0ZI-LNIAWISUNGHITE IOVISO0d SOUYMIT AHIYD 156 IHI-LNARISHNIHITS IOWLS04 00" 8E5-1-1
SOESH TS 0LB'E HILLIATSMEN ZZ0Z YIWHOS-LTT4# IIWdId FOIAYAS TYIS0E "S'0 IITSMEN ZZ0Z YEWWOS-LTIT# LIWYEd 00" BES-T-T
LS 1661 -81/% £ ALNOYW T GSTT 00-852900 HIIWM HOIENE WY I0 FOWTIIA OEZSTIEZ/E-ST/Z TZ Id T SGTT €dluM 00 FEC-T-1
9FS Z1°TLE 2 22 Jd M SSIT OTTIZTESEE ALIDIHLOETH MOSIOT HITYZIMMOMWOD 2/E-BZ/Z OTTTIZTEZEE ALIDIMIOATE 00 FES-T-T
095 5851 CCOESB/F-6/E ETISTVEEERH LOOW LMIYdS SLIMN £S3ENM0OHd TTIID-INOHIATIL 00"ZES-1-1T
Fas5 £0°68 CEQE/B/G-6/F LSTOSO0 L&60 0T TLLE LSWINOD CCOE/3/5-6/F EMOHA/IIMEILNI 00 "ZES-T1-1
FSS £5°90¢€ ZZ0E TI¥AY 9ECTO09TOE IWOHAITIAL FHO SSEJOW  ZE0¢ 1IMdW SEETO09TO0E AHOHITTEL 00 ZES-TI-1
35ESH 00 95F "8E ET-ZEZOZ/T/9 Om/Sdoud/0L0y /9911 W IOL £Z-2Z0Z/T/9 IM/d0¥d/0LOw fHYIT 00" 8E5-1-1
LSESE 68" ZE HI-S1¥HW HOILYI0dd00 LSUIAIND [%5E£) HL-SIN¥M 00 0g5-1-1
LGESH 68" ZE HI-S1¥H MOILWIOdHE0D LSYTITHN [35E) HL-SLY¥M 00" 025-1-1
CFESA DS EL HL ZZ0E/TE/L-T1/S OIdWE,/HE1d 21T SAI90TONHIAL SSd SE) HI EZ0ZSIE/L-1/5 OIOWd,/d914 00" 0gs-1-1
EES §FG6L ZEZOZ/TE/E FONWHNSHI INIWACTAWENO 2 40 INZHIMYS3d SICHMITII HOTIIWSHEWOD LHIWACTARIND 00°E£I5-1-T
HOISIALT AAILVHLSINIFNAY T 3430
QNNE HMOL TVEENTD T pung
$ Hoayo LUTLOU uoTldrIossg soToAUT Iopuap 088 BUTT 3DTOAUT Iaguny T9
LIANY 09¥od
aI%d
TIZITENANCD drysume] B1E :4d
ZZ0Z/60/50 - ETOZ/TT/F0 SHLWA 1504 AHIND 31350
a/T :=beg dIHSHMOL WId Y02 L140d3¥ NOILOFEIYLSIO T2 IIICANI WY ZE:QT ZZ0Z/60/50



LG LOTELF ZEZOZ/TESE BEONVANSHI LHAWACTINANL 3 30 INIWIYYdEd STOMITII HOLI¥SHAIHCD LHNEWAOTIRIND 00 ETS-L-T
60Z5S6 LELF WAIHEEd AWM SICHITII 40 TYLNIO ¥I713d SLIJANEE HLI¥IH 00 605-L-T
LSS T2°5L9 HNIWTEd AW IIHS 3079 dMY SS0dED anie SL14INII HLTVIH 00 B05-L-T
HOISTAIO HOILIWIHCASNYYL £ 3dag
ZE ZEA'E HOISIATIQ SdCS53ssy ¢ 3deg Icd [elol
ETTSE 95 0LE ANITOSYS JRAWATHN TI0S0HEY JMI 5S4 AEASHOD ANITOSYS ORQWETIHN OI0S0ddY 00 T95-9-T
NSZ56 GL BZT 29d0d NOTIVS 96-9MIQCHYHS ALTUNDES OFdHSOdd (%S2) Z9UNd HOTINS 96-2MIQAZTHHS 00 855-9-1
BFZ5E SZLIE'T (MAT) SHAND E¥H/SHOLTYEY TI/STH ATTHREC W HMYHS  (MAT) SINA UWN/SSHOLTYIY TI/STH 00" 9¥5-9-T
LFZSE 0002 HEEH-EE2/ 2208 SINT TYINNAILE WrWCT HEEH-EZ /20 SINT TYIMNAIE 00 9F5-9-T
BEZSE 00 0EE 1202 W3dWIDIT-SESHISHE TYOIT “3°d MNITO THONY 1207 WEdWEIAI-SESHEdXE TYodT 00" FE5-9-T
BEZSE 05 ELE STHOH-SESHNEAXT THoa1 2d "MNITO TIINY STHOM-SESMEAXI T¥od1 00 FFS-9-T
ASZ56 25 T8T ZZOZ/0E,/F-T/2 IDNSOD YEILOD UHYELEN LOFdIad FSOOHEEYM Z/0%/F-1/2 IO¥SN ¥WIIE0D JTYEITIW 00 0¥5-9-1
AFESE EL°ET1 d¥d TIAVEL SHIMIVYL LHWSSY A¥dd SWIZd HdFH ANHAd  AVEL SHNINIVYL LNFSSY J949d gHITY 00 9£6-9-T
LS BT"AT -1/ 22 3IN0E 3 SSTIT 00-HS59900 WALYM HOTHAE 3MYT 20 FIWTILA 0Z/TZ/-81/2 €6 Id  GGTT HELWM 00" FEG-9-T
ks L8 E0E Z €2 LY M GSTT OTLTZLE9EE RIIDIHIDAIE NCOSIOE HITYIMHNCWACD Z/E-82/¢ OTTTZTIL9EE RIIDIELIITE 00" FEG-9-T
995 IL FTT EASTAP-9T7E TO000-LBOZLS90S ANOHAETIL SSETIEIM NMOZTIIA ZEOT/ST/F-91/t EHOHSETIL 00 ge6-9-1
F95 LTT0T EZOE/B/S—6/F LGTOG00 LE0 OT TLLE LEW2H0D EEZ0Z/B/5-6/F HNOHd,/LANYIIHT 00 "gES-9-T
PSS ET"5%Z ZZ0E TIEEY 9LETONST0E FMOHIETIL FNO SSEIOY  ZZOZ TI¥EY SEETO09LI0E ENOHIETIL 00 ZEG-9-T
LSZ56 6S7LE HI-SL%H NOTITY04E00 ISEIATIND {20F} HI-SIVH 00 0g5-9-1
LSESH ASTLE HI-SELWH RO IIFI08E00 ISEIATNA (%0F} HI-SIVH 00 085-9-1
GRLCH 00 Fe HL ZEOZ/TE/L-T/5 0OI0¥E /3414 27T SATOCIONHDAL $53 0F) HI ZZ0Z/TE/L-T/6 OIQWd/dEId 00" 085-9-1
BES 06 69%°T ZZOZ/TESE FONYENSHI INIHACTAWINN o 40 INIWIEW¥EEd SIONITII HOILESNAdWOD IHNAHADTIWENN 00" €£T5-9-1
95 00" 0% ZEZOZ/FO/S0 LHAWAYd ¥Sd DSYWI TEWD AINOLEND DSWL ZEZOZ/PO/S0 LHNAWAYE WSd JSWL a0°075-9-1
195 00" 0% ZEZOZ/0Z/F0 LHAWAYd ¥Sd DISYL TAYD HIAWOLEND DSYL ZZOZ/02,/60 LHAWAYE WS4 OSWL 00 0T5-9-1
E0ZSE EB SFE FOIWAES A9 STOMITII A0 TYINEd YLTIA SLIAENEE HITWIH 00°605-9-1
LGS 89 LLE'E WOIFEEd A%H  ZIHS F0TE ONW SSOd2 2074 SITAENET HILTWEH 00" 605-9-1
MOISIALO SU0SSISSY 9 3dag
EH"TOL'H HWHLNAD EIINOMWOD § 3d=2g 103 TEl0]
G55 95 °6E [TYRIA} INIWALYLS HOEWH Td¥D SSANISND ANYAOdd -LOdE0 TWOH 00" B95-5-T
GGG 69 gE (TYNIZ} ILNIWILWIS HIEWH TdYD SSANISNE WEADD TIIUD-NOEHHE 00" E95-5-T
GETSE 9L 69T TIIATY SE4IM TYIMELOVELLIHY TONT 'SIo000dWd ENO AQ0HE TILAAY SH4IM TYIHALIWELLNY 00 B55-5-1
G5ESE 00°95Z ZZ0Z TIdaw- (8} SESSYTII SSENLIS IHSMAINSIM WIDTELWd 2202 Tr¥dv- () $3ISSYIT SSEMLIA 00 LRS-5-T
FGESE 00 82T EZ0Z TIdéw- [F} SISSYTI SSEMLIS OTT MEAMIEE IHOIT JHL 20 Tldde- (k) SESSYID SSEMLIA 00 LRFS-5-T
FYESE 00" 8FF ZE0E TI¥d¥-(FT1) SISSYTI SSEIMLIE "OHI ‘ONILTINSHNCD 913 ZZ0Z 1Idd¥-(pT) SESSYID SSEMLIIA 00 LFS-5-T
555 0009 (TYRI3} LRIWILYIS HOWYH TEYD SSANISNE WTEo0Ed-21 HOTHNE dd%1 00 LFS-5-T
565 00 8% (IYNId} LHIWILYLS HIWWH TU¥D SSANISNE WHO0Md RIEWOD SITHIIL F-NOdnCous 00" LES-5-T
565 9565 (TYNIA} ILHAWILYLS HOWWH Td¥D SSANISNE WYH90ad-A9aIdd I§491d 84 00 LFS-5-T
555 6B FT (TYNIA} LHIAWELYIS HOWYH TEYD) SSANISNE WYHS0dd-A9aI¥d 154914 83 00 LFS-5-T
555 00 9E (TYNIA} LHNIWILYLS HOWYH FEWD SSEAMISNE 4 AJEHOD MOISSIWOY Hd-£-NOodnods 00 LES-5-T
GGG GLTFDT (TYNI3} LHIWILYLS HOEYH TdWD SSANISNE SIS0 d-L0dd0 INTINYIS Y 00 Ly5-5-T
EETSE 00 gL HCoSHAd T-F34 TYARNY  I¥E0d902 d2IA¥3S ISIMAIH HOSHAd T-HId TENHNY 00 9%5-5-1
£95 05707 TEWHOUO - MIEHD QHOoUSMIYd EOTI0d IIWLS SIONITII TEYHOMO — MOEHD aHO0E9MIYE 00 9¥5-5-1
G955 057071 dd0¥ - M2EHD ONNCEDMOwd E2II0d FAIWLS SIOMITII dE0M — ¥MOEHD dNN0ES¥NIYE 00 9¥5-5-T
055 FE'E8 E-8T1/2 Od ASAYENS 0BE T0-60T1200 HILWM HITHNZ TAWT A0 FOWTILA JIZ/E-81/2 Qd ISRYEENS 08 WIIWM 00 FES-5-T
095 POCLETL ZEOZ/8/F-6/E ETSTFRAEERE LOOW IHTddS SLINQ B - TTAD-ANOHIHTAL 00 EES-5-T
L95 IL 6IE ZEOZ/9T/S—LT/F TBFEZFZ0 L60 0T TLLE ISYOWNOD EZZ0E/9T/5-LT/F 3HOHA/LINMYIINI 00 gES-5-T
FS5 T8 TLE ZEOE TI¥d¥ 2EET002T0E ANOHATTIL END SSEIOV ZE0Z T11d9d%¥ 9EET009T0f ANOHIITAL 00 EES-5-T
LEESE SE"90 22-5I%H KOILWECdE0d LSHIAING 20-SLYH 00 085-5-T
WELNED ALINNWAOD 6 3dsa
annd KMol TVEaNTS T pung
# Yo3UD Aunowsy uoT2dTIOSa] SOTOAUT Iopusn o853 S|UTT 20T0oAUT Iaquny T9
LIONY Quwod
dI%a
TAZITYHEOO0 drysuno] BTd 84
ce0Z/60/50 - ZTOT/ET/F0 SEIWI LS04 IHIYD tIasq
a/z :=beg AIHSHMOL WIE {904 Id0dT8 WOILNAIYLISIA 19 FIDI0OANI WY ZE:0T ZZ0Z/60/50



ALEGE 0570058 S1-SNOIS HWWM LIZFHLS-SHOIS "OHNI EIA-IH FI-SHNOLS HWWH LIFALS-SHOILIS 00" LLS-F-E
9TTGE 00801 HOLONIEdYd M-SHOIS WOISIATIEOS TORI EIA-IH  HOLONIEHYH H-SHOIS HOISIATTH0S 00" LLS-F-F
ZZZ56 BEFLE SETAYLS/SONWTI MWW/ ITANYTIE MYYLS NI 54 AHISHOD STTAYILS/ IZMNYTE MTILS 00" LLG-F-E
CETSE £EZ°L EL-d¥2 HEHSYM OHMI ‘HAILOWNCLOY RTIIZE.O £L-d¥D EIHSTM 00°695-%-¢
SEZGE SETLL (£) W31II4 TIOSTL EIITId ¥I¥  OWI ‘HAITOWMCINY RTIIZE.C (E) EALTIL TIOSTL ¥ILII3 dIW 00" 695-%-¢
GEZSE GLTTET HALIId TI0 JHI ‘EALLOROIOY RTIISE.O EALTI3 TIO 00 895-¥-¢
SEE56 02 205 (7)) YIITIA TIO JHI ‘IATILOFOINY RTIIEE,0 {F) HAL1Id TIO 00 " 695-F-¢
BZESH 02 E0F 6L 3 9L - (f) AYZLIVE TWIDHEWWOD 2 A¥ILIVY 11V II¥ISHIINI I 5 91 - (£) AYZLIVE TYIILIWNOD 00" 695-%-£
LZEGE FA LNEWELYLS TI¥d¥ 2IA¥ES LId¥dD 10420 ZHOH (B} SMITHIS FHIHIWH 00-B9G-F-%
0ZE56 88069 MW OWN B0 CIOSOUEY HEdEd/0EY HE0TYRIdHd SEATHOLYEOEYT JIIATIYMAD N Td TOSCWIY ITdEd /08 JInTvHTad 00 695-F-%
LIZSE E¥ ERL SIMYd MYSHNIVHD/AMIT-20£ST HIMOLSND HNIAKAINDE EdMOd HOIOHITHY  MUSHIVHI-HIVHD MYS/SHILIII d4I¥ 00" L95-F-£
ATESE 00" 005 '6E HOIOWAW0D ALITILN WEQ § THED OMI “SEIEISAINT Y3AU0LTY HJOLOWAWOD AIITTILO WEOQ &7 THD 00 £95-F-£
655 IF 059 ZEQEZSFISE-TT/E E QODOT-BO-E8-21 SWD SYD HOJIN ZEDESPLSE-TT/E S%D 00 FES-F-%
BES BEETI ZEOS/FTSE-ET/E @ 000T-F9-€2-L9 SWD S¥0 H0OIN TEOESPLSE-TT/Z SYD 00" FES-F-%
BFS SLTLE ST 0d BMWT OHOH SO9EZ 00-TE9900 HILWM HOIYNE FAWT A0 FDWTILA £-8T/Z @9 TAYT OHDT SO9ET UIIWM 00 FES-¥-F
1FS B9 9LE HYIHLOTAIW S# B00T9ZL%9F1 ALIDIMLOATE MOSTIId HITVAMHCHRCD Z/€-BE/2 S00T9ZL9FT ALISIELOATE 00" FEG-F-%
09256 00-gega (IIS0430) AWMHOIH dMI WTE-OHIAMY "OMI ‘SHWITTIIM dIDHIZNOH IISOdEdI) AWMHOIH dML ¥TI-DMHIHMY 00 0E5-F-%
SFZSE 00°SLt LEMHOIH ZZ20E/TESL-1/5 OIEWH,/T9Ia 27T SEIDOTONHDEL §Sd WMHOIH ZTOESTESL-T/S5 QIOWd/ZdId 00 0E5-k-L
HOISIATO EONYNIINIYW ¥ 3430

BLTOLL'DE HOISIAIO FAILVHLSINIMGY T 3dsg zcd T230]
JSEZ56 SLTEET 2oMNg HNOTIYDS 96-2HIQCHHHS ALTHNIES dFEHSOHd  (%S5Z) 39dNd NOTIYVS 96-OHIAUZHHS 00" 885-T-E
FEZGE 00°os YAMHOM FONYNILNIVH-SMILSOd 900 MNEWNNEZAQCD H0d YZLNID NIN  HA¥UCOM SINYHNELNIYH-SHILS0d €00 00" 9%5-T-¢
99g 1708 Z/ST/F-9T/E TOO00-LBOZLS90% INOHJATEL SSHTEIIM HOZIEdA ZTOTSSTS/F-9T/C HHOHIETHL 00" ZES-T-¢
aFS BEI8T L20C 0 P-TE/E BOLETED 860 0T TLLA LEWIA0D ZEOZSOT/P-T2/E  HNOHA/ LAWEELHI 00 ZE5-T-¢
ACEGE Q0 LOZ "9 EZ-CZ0E/T/9 2N/ dOdd /OLOY EYIT YHEIOL EZ-ZZ0E/T/9 OM/A0UdSOLON BVIT 00" 8Z5-T1-E
BEG 06 G8% ZZOZ/TE/E FONWINSHI INIWEOTAMINA 3 A0 INEWIMWIZd STOHMIITL HOTIYVSHESHOD IMEMECTIHENN 00 ETI5-T-¢
1 69°LS ZZOZSF0SG0 INIWAYA W53 DJSYL T4¥0 YEHCLISND 25YI ZTOT/FOSS0 INIWAYd ¥Sd JSYL 00 0TI5-T-¢
198 69°LS ZEOEZS0E/F0 IHIMEYd WSa DSYL TEY¥D HIFNCLSOD ISWL ZEOZSOZ/ PO INIWAYd WSd JSYL 06 QT5-T-€
B0ZGE LS FFE WOIWEdd YW SIOMITII 40 TYINIG ¥ITdd SLTIANTD HITYVIH 00" 605-T-€
LSS B9 LLE'E WNIKWZdd R¥M  JIHS 4079 duy S50M2 3antg SLIAENAT HITVIH 00 e05-T-¢
ROISTATO BEATIVHISINIWIY T 2d=g
qund avcd TwEdn3aD £ pung

S0LST aNAd FINYISISSY TWHANID ¢ Pund Icd TRICL

S0LST 0 3deg xoa TElCL
BEG GOLST ZZOZ/TESE FOMWEASHI IMIWMAOTAMINN I A0 INIWIYYAEI STOMIITL NOLIWSNESHOD IMIHECTAWENN Q0" EI5-0-2
0 2daq
QUAd FINYISISSY TPHINED Z pund

BF-9£8'F0 QU0 FMOL TYdandS T pung Icd TEICL

LE'TZL'S ROISIAIQ NOIIWIHCASHYdL [ 3dag 3o [e3icl
EZZ56 GF 9T PYIE-(E) 1ES O¥d TAWEE 2510 SI¥Yd OLOY ¥IHSII FYIE-{Z) IIS dvd I¥WEE 25Ia 00°695-L-1
TZEGE £6°BE86 T ANITOSYD QIAWITHL TIODOEET JHI Sd AEISHOD ANITOSYD QAAWITIHD QTODEHT 00" 196-L-T
0SZSE GLBZT Z9MNd HOTIYS 96-DHIOITUHES ALIMNDES QEEHSOEd  (2SZ} 39dnd HOTIYD 95-2uIddIEHS 00" BSGE-L-T
BSE 58767 ZEQZ/FIJE-TTSE & 0001-02-2E2-L9 S%WD S¥D 4OOIN ZEQESFL/E-TT/E SWE Q0 PEG-L-T
nog FE"99T ZEZ0Z/8/F-B/E ETSTFEBESS 120V IMIdds SLINO ¥ - TIZo-ZHOHATIL 00" ZEG-L-T
ISETCE 00° 0k "2 £Z-CZ0E/T/9 OM/dOdd/OLOY HYIT YIHEIOL £Z-CZ0E/ T/ DM/dOHEd/OLON /EVIT 00" BZE-L-T
SFEGE 00" sE FYMHOTH ZZ202/TE/L-T/5 OIOWd/TdId 27T STISOTONHIEL 554 Sng ZE0Z/IESL-T/5 OIaWd/IdId 00" 0Z5-L-1
HOISIAIO HOTI¥LEAQOdSHwEL o 1d=ag
and MMOL TVEENED T pung
£ yosys JUnNowYy UoTIdTIOSS] 20TOAUT Iopuapn oS8 IUTT 30ToAUT ISunN 19

IIan0yY JUwodg
dIvd

AHIET TENEO00 dTysumol =14 :8d
EZOZ/60/50 - ZEOEZ/ET/F0 SALYd LS04 RHIWD IDEN
9/f :=beg dIHSHMOL WTE ¥0d I49043d HOILAETHISIA T9 EDI0ANI ZEZOE 60/50



bES EL"6EL ZE0ESTESE AONWEASNI LNIRAOTIWINN d A0 LNEWLEYdEd STONITII NOLLYSNEAWOD INIWMAOTIWINN A0 E£T5-0-5
295 697 LS ZE0Z/F0/S0 INIWAYd WS4 25WL EYD dIWOLSND 28YWL ZE0Z/F0/S0 IHIWAYd ¥Sd JISWL Q0 0TS-0-5
195 897 LS ZL0Z 02/ F0 LNIWAYd WS4 25WL YD) Jd3FOLEND 25WL ZEOT/0ZT/ PO LHNIWANd WSJd JISWL Q0 0T5-0-5
AT LL ' LF WOIWZEd AWM SIOHITTI 40 TYINED WLTEJ SLTJFNIT HLTYIH Q07 805-0-5
LSS 0L 159 WOIWNZdd AWW  JIHS d071d dNY SSOdD dJ07T1d SLIAANEE HLTWIH QD.mQM|M|m
o 2dag
QNN JIONVNELHIVW ¥d%d §© pung

6F FSETT and J90d INANETWdEdd P pung Iod TEICL

BF FSE LT 0 3dag 303 TEICL
LEAAsL ] 00°0F2 {97) TILOSH0L JIAEIEAANIONG 21T HOILDOELSHCD HETEZNWH {2T) TIOSd0L QITIEIATAL Q0" E85-0-F
[EAA JT° €8T FOUNITAI FTISIAWTT LWIDOSSY MOLTIWYH ITHMID dAOWNIYId FIISEHYI Q0 E85-0-F
CEE5E EE QLY SEIAYLS/50WTd S/ IEINYTE MTHLS IMI Sd AEESHOD STTAWLS S LEMNYTE MTELS Q0°E85-0-F
BILZ5% 00 692 diid HSWHL FTHISEININS ANWEHOD ININIINDE SIivdnd didlid HSWHIL TTIEISEIWdENS Q0" Z85-0-F
QEZLES 0s" LSE SILEMITIE S504D TONI ZIA-TH SLEMIVEE SS0HD A0 0LS=-0-F
QETLEe 00" 0FT NEEGTIHD/ AT I33dS,/9Md OH-SH2IS "ONI ZIA-IH MEIQIIHD/IWT JII4S/9Md ON-SHIOIS Q0 0LS-0-F
A 0o-o0aT LATLOD GH-N2IE QEX0E NI EIA-IH LATEOO OH-NDIS QLX0E Q0 0LS-0-F
CETLHD 0S°6TT SETAYLS,/S59YTd DMK,/ IEMNYTE MJdLS JHI 5S4 NEESHOS SOYId SNIMEWH a0 " 0LS-0-F
LEZEZa0 FE"L LHIWALELE TIHdY OIAM3S LIQEdD LOdHEd HWOH STEAWT KOHETIWH Q0" E95-0-F
LEEGH 16'5 IMIWALYLE TIHdY O2IAY3S LICEdD LOdHT HWOH Sd¥dl ISO0W Q0" 295-0-F
LEESE LB " 1g IMIMILYLES TIMIY O2IAd3S LICEdD L0430 JHOH XOdTIVH Q0" €95-0-F
LEZGS LB 6E JHNAHALYLS TIdd¥ DJIAd3S IIOFdD LOddd JWOH 2510 JACL0s THLIIW A0 E9S-0-F
BTZS5%E oL L 16) dI12/M HId oF /T ENYAWOD INIWEINDT SIdend 5] dITa/M HId Wb/1T 00" g95-0-F
SIZ5% cL 8E SMESNIVHO- (B} S90Td Md¥dS SIdWd OLOY FONWAIT SMYSHIWED-(8) S3201Td Md¥4S Q0" E95-0-F
CEEhE FLTO9FS AMITOSYD AITWITHO QTOSOENT JHMI 54 AHESHOD AMTITOSHED JITTITND JTOD0EET Q0" T9S-0-F
9EZLS 60° 16 {Z) SLEASWL RNIvE OLI¥d TIdvddv AnILldTTadd {Z) SIAMIWD HMIWvd 00 "STS-0-%
9EZ56 19 °0T0°T [8F) SIMIHS-I FAZATS LUOHS OLI¥S TIYWddY HATIOETITY [BF) SIYIHS-I IAdITS LUOHS 00" ST5-0-%F
TEZSS 0o Eg AWd-153] 9090 ALOd OL NEOLEE  IL205SY SdEHMONEL LSaM—JIW AWd-I53L 20480 ALNT OL NE0LEd J0°STS-0-%
BES LL'GOZ'T 208/ TESE HINTENSHI INIAWROTIAWAND F A0 LNEWMLEYdEd SIONITIL HOILYSHEdNDD INIWACTIWENO a0 ETS-0-F
a1 9F "8t ZEOZ/ROSS0 LHNAWAYd ¥Sd JSWI WD dIHOLSOD DSWL ZEOT/FO/S0 LNIWAYd WS JSWL J0°015-0-F
T89S 9F "8t ZCOTA0E/ PO LHIWAYd WSd DSWI D dIHOLSOD DSWL CEOE/0Z/F0 LHAWAYd ¥SJd JSWL a0 0T15-0-%
BUZSE L LEF MOINEYd AWW SIONITTI 30 TWLMEA WLTEd SLIJINEE HLTJIH J0°605-0-F
LSS ES 6LT'S NOIWN3dEe AWW HIHS E0TH JOHY S5043 d307Td SLIAANAE HLTYHH J0°605-0-F
0 adag
aMNd I¥0Y LHENYWHId F ound

95" EST 9L QNN awod TYvEENED £ Pung 103 TEIOL

BL'ZBE'SF NOISIALO FOWNYHALNIVW ¢ 3d3Q 103 TEIOL
FEZLED 05 832 '8 NOISHO WardS0dd d¥0d Z202 LWIZS0SSY NOLTIWYH LTIYMED NOTSE0 WwdoCdd I¥WcyE 207 a0 08S-F-E
LEZGH 00" 5L NOLONIHEYE HLEOHN-dW0d 2071 TONI TTEAMYS HOLDNITEYE HLE0N-dW0d 20T 00" LLS-F-E
ZEZSh 0s" 8IS {G0"E) Han XIW J1I00 SHLYOILA0OY LSIMIIN {S07g) WAN XIH 07102 00" LLS-F-E
DEZSE S9709T [L*TT) TIOS 401 CHZIEEATNd 2IAYES I¥IHALYN §,HILSHT (5675} TIOS 0L OFZTWANING 00 LLS-F-E
LEZSG £5°E IMIWMILNELE TIddY DOINYES LIQFEdD LOdED SW0OH SNOIS WdIITIH-SI0Y dIIVWIEHL 00" LLS—-F-E
LEZGS Z5°E IMIMILYLE TIHdY OINAY3S LIAEdD LOdHT HWOH SNOIS WaEITIN-SI0H QIIWIHHL 00" LLS-F-E
LEZLe (o g1} AMIMILYLE TIHdY OIAY3S LIQEdD LOdEd HWOH QEHENLEE 324 LETIWRG 00" LLS-F-E
LEZ56 (G LEE) IMIMILTLE TIHAY OIAdIES LIGEHD LOdHI HHOH WdWd WEIQ-0INENLTd- (e} 980 Z/1 00" LLS-F-E
LEELS LB ZLT T IMIMIALWLE TIHdY OIAd3S LIGEdD LOdHI HWOH Md¥d EIIAT-SMIAIS/ (az) HS0 Z/T 00" LLS—F-E
9EZas 05" LSE SLEMITHE SSC0HD CONI ZIA-TIH SLEMIWHE S550d> 00" LLS-F-E
9EZLe 00" 50€ MEIITIHD/IWT JE34S/248d ON-SK2IS TONI EIA-IH HOLDIHNINEYY HLEON-SHMDIS Q0" LLS-F-E
HOISIAIQ SOWMYHNALNIWH F 3dsg
aM0Ng gwod TYEENZD £ pungd
& yosuo AUNCWY uct3drasssg =0ToAUT Iopusp 053] B|UTT 2DToAUT I2CqUINp T

LIAnY JdEwod
a1vd

QIEITTNENOL drysumog, ®TH :49d
EE0Z/60/50 - ZEQEZ/EZT/FP0O SHIYd LS04 RHL¥D :33sn
9/ iabeg dIHSHMOL ®WTIE €04 Id0dEd HOILNZIELSIA T3 FDI0OANT WY ZET0T ZE0ESG0/S0



E1°BE AHNd IONYNILNIVHA AHALINED 9 pund I04 TRIO0L

E1'62 0 3d=g 104 TEIOL
BES £I6e ZE0Z/TE/E AONWENSHI INAWACTAWENO 2 40 IHIWINWYI3d SICHITII HOILYSHIdWOD LNIWACTIWIND 00" ETS-0-8
0 3dag
JH0d IJNTNILNIVH JddLENED 9 Pung

FGUTE3 '9E Qnd FONEMILNIYW H¥v¥d § pund Io0d TE10L

¥6THS "9t g 2dsg 104 TEIO0L
FEESH 00°BIS°T HONWMELNIWN LO71 ONDEUYd £20¢ JIWIDOSSY HOLTIFYH LTVMED AONWNILMIYW LOT SNINYYd T208 00" 009-0-9
TZESE on-gLe TIO WedQd HIATEIS MITHNT ATEIXETE 5 JONY SHOILOTOS FLTEIMN02 TI0 WeEod fHITRHES  WIFHNT 3T4IXaT1a 00" 009-0-9
TFESH SLTEVF'E {% 40 T} LNIWILWEY OLINDSOW DSOW TVLHIWOEIANET IHEWID {¥ 20 1) LHIWILWEY OLINDSON 00 965-0-5
SFESH oo otZ TEOTECISTIH EZ0E/TE/L-T/5 OIQ¥E/dE1d 1T SAIDOTOMHOAL S84 ¥CLSTIH ZZ0E/TIE/L-T/S OIdWd,/T4I4d 00" FLS—0-8
£55 LLTLaT T 45 NIWW 3 S6 £0090S5L9%T ALIDIYLIETH ROSITH HITVAMNOMWOD Z/2-82/T Z00905L8F7T ALIDIMIDETI 00 #Ls-0-5
185 BETLE Z/E-BT/E IS HIWW 3 S6 00-S69200 HIIWM HOTHNZ THVT 0 ISWTIIA OE2/TEZ/E-B8T/Z LS HNIWW d G6 HILEM 00" FLS-0-5
Zks 987091 ¢ 45 NIWW d 56 g00905L9%%T ALIDIHVLOETY NOSIAd HIIWIMHOWKCD E/E-BZ/E E00905L9FT ALIDIHLOETH 00" FLS—0-5
B1ESe FL ELE (g} FOWIE LJAIT-UIV/(ZT) HOWIE QFHIOOL ©OYd OFETERIONT OVEHMOUEY ¥WTE IJIT-UIY/(21) FOYVIE OIELOOL 00" #95-0-9
LTESH 8E° 08 SLE¥d MYSHIVHO/ANIT-90£6T YIWOLSNT NIWAINDT HIMOd HOISHNITHY SS0YD @15 G0T ‘=EHIT 00" #9s5-0-5
SZT56 00 6LE'RT HAMOW dE9IL JH0L o 19 T4d0S 7 INIWJINDE dIM0dEDd HIMOW Jd2IL Jd0L W19 00" E95-9-5
OEZSH S5Z°66T (LT} TIOS dOL OFETEEATINd  JIAHIS TWINILNH S,HILSET HOMM- (S5L°5) TIOS d0I d3ZTTHEATINS 00°295-0-5
CCESH S9L°TLT ENITOSYD QHIVITINGD dTOO0ENY NI 53 AdISHNOD ERITOSYD TIOVATHN JTOOCdAY 00" 195-0-9
255 E1°0Z T O JISTIL S3 009595801 ALIOIHELIETA HOSIAd HIIWEMNOWWOD 2/2-82/1 Z009S9G:0T ALIDIMIOETE 00" #ES—0-9
BFS 887 LE -8T/2 ZE ALNCY d TTTIT QO0-£L%900 ddLWM HOTHNZ F4¥T 40 ASWTIIA ET0E/TE/E-B1/T  Ad¥d XONM EILWEM 00" ¥ES-0-9
5FS 8F 02 £ Jd JESTAL §3 E009S9SE0T ALIDTYELOETH NOSIOH HITYEAMNORWOD Z/£-82/¢ TO09S9S£0T ALIJIMIOITE 00" FES-0-5
FFS 88°6ST 2 ZC Id M TTITT OFOLSTEZR0 ALIDTHELIETH NOSIAd HITYIMMOMWOD Z/E-8Z/2 OF0LSTEZH0 ALIOIHMIDATH 00" ¥ES-0-5
£FS T 868 09 dSAdUnsS 0BE FTO090ZTTEZE ALIDIELOATH HOSIAd HITWIMNOWWOD g/E-8Z2/2 PIO9QZITEZZ ALIOIWIOITE 00" ¥ES-0-5
15256 BT S6Z'T HL - T# ONOCE-dIEZTTILAHA NAZID SNITTOT HIL - T# aNNCY-¥3ZITILYEA 00" Tes-0-5
T5Z546 7O Lel AMH - T# ONNCY-d3EITILEAS NIZID DHNITTOU AMH - T# aHNCY-g3IZITILYEA 00" 1e5-0-5
15256 Sot99t 30 - T# OQHOCE-d3ZITILETS NIIZID DNITTO 20 - T# aNNCY-¥3ZITILAES 00" 1e€5-0-5
TSES6 BZ " §99 doLdE - T# ONOCE-d3EITILIdS NIFdD DHITTOL dOLE - T# OHOCY-YIZTITILGEA 00" TES-0-5
TGSE56 9F"8F2 AdILENED 2T - T# JNNOd-d3EITILddd REFIS DMITIOH dLEW3ID E7T - T# ONOCH-HEZITILYEA 00" TES-0-9
TGESH 06 "Z82 YONY - T# JHOCE-UIZITILEEI REEHD DMITTOE HONM - TH ONOCH-YIAZITILIZA 00" 1ES-0-9
T5E546 G099t JLAWNED OTIIYIvA - T[4 ONNOE-d3ZITILEAS NIZdD DNITIOY  JTITdIvd - T dHNCd-d3ZIi1ILgdd 00" 1€5-0-5
CFESS 0o 0o e HL-SWIYLS HACHEHEMHNE JITTOEINCD T1 “¥Td "I2A0E "2 IHIE0Y I-S5WIVIS FACHZHE/NENE 02TTOEIHOD 00" Tes-0-5
ORESH 00°SLe’T aNGd WaNIS-HEng GFTIOEINCD TT ‘¥1d '3JACE 0 LEIE0d dutd WIALS-NI08 JETTOELNOD 00" 1e5-0-5
LEESE 05" 0E JHNIRALYLS TIddY OJIAdAS LIOQFdD LOddd JWOH {Z) 01-FXZ 00" TE5-0-5
LZZSh OT'6TT ANAHMALYLE TIddY OIAd3IS LIQEdD LOdEd JWOH AIW ZLIIINOD FLFEAION0D 00" Te5-0-5
SkZS6 o000tz HONM Z20Z/T1E/L-179 0I0Wd/3dTd JTT SHIDOIONHOAL S543 XOMA ZEQZ/IE/L-1/S OIawy/3dla 00" 0ES-0-58
0 3dag
OnNnd JONVHNILNIVH Mddd § pungd
# qoauyn AUNoUY uoTldraossg a0T0AUT Iopu=ap 083 JUTT SITOAUT Isqunp TS

LIand J¥Evod
aIdd

AEZITYNEN00 drysumol e7d :dd
ZE0E/60/50 - TEOZ/ET/F0 SAI¥d 1504 KHIYD 328
a/c :abeg dIHSHMOL WIE H0d IY¥04Ed MOILNEIEISId 19 FDI0ANT WY ZE:0T ZZ0Z/60/50



CZ TTL'BAT

sspund TTW Ied Te3Iel

ET 62 JININH AYELIWEDS 9 PUung
FS T89 "9E ONYNILNIYH ¥d¥9d § pung
6F FSETT J¥0d ININYNEEd & PuUng
95 EGT oL g g¥cd TWdENdD E pung
S0°LST WISISSYW TWEINID £ Pung
BF 9E08 “FY N4 HMMCL TWEINES T Pung
13TRI0L pUng
& o=yl  Junowy uotT3dTIose] S0TOAUT Iocpuspn oS3 SUTT 20TOAUT I2quinpy IS
LIANY Td¥0dE
aI%d

QI ZITYNEN00 dTYsumMoL eTd :8d

ETOT/B0/50 — ZEOC/ET/¥0 SHEIYO LS04 LHIYD :a=sq

a/9 :sbeg JIHSHMOI ¥WIZ ¥0d I404Fd NOIINGTHISId TS IOIOANI WY ZETOT ZZ0Z/60/50



05/06/2022 01:07 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: L

User: CATHY
i i B FROM 04/01/2022 TO 04/30/2022
FUND: ALL FUMDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 04/30/2022
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 393,123.71 43,530.93 163,832.08 272,822.56
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 14107, 545.19 0.00 0.00 1,107,545.19
101.07 BARR, #930429-MONEY MARKET 813, 555.24 0.00 0.00 81355574
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,064.70 0.00 0.00 102,064.70
103.06 INLAND=-CD #939262 03/31/22 3MO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
104.04a C5/INTRAFI .14% 07/21/22 = 6MO 450,032.35 0.00 0.00 450,032.35
GENERAL TCWN FUND 2,B866,321.19 43,530.93 163,832.08 2,746,020.04
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110190 21,676.45 157.05 314.10 21,519.40
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 99,699.97 0.00 0.00 99,699.97
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 121,376.42 157.05 314.10 121,219.37
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 227,684.06 22,245.30 17,842.12 232,087.24
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,057,320.18 0.00 0.00 1,057,320.18
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,285,004.24 22,245.30 17,842.12 1,289,407.42
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110130 224,418.78 47,412.76 50,668.81 221,163.73
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 768,748.97 0.00 0.00 768,748,97
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 76,827.71 2,500.00 0.00 79,327.71
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,069,996.46 49,912.76 50, 668.81 1,069,240.41
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 141,774.84 41,682 .50 10,150.63 173,306.71
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 27,766.14 0.00 0.00 27,766.14
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,633.02 0.00 0.00 128,633.02
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 298,174.00 41,682.50 10,150.63 329,705.87
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISB.#110192/1101%0 15,663.58 1, 178,43 472.31 16,370.40
101..05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 182,626.79 0.00 0.00 182,626.79
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 198,290.37 1,179.13 472.31 198,997.19

TOTAL = ALL FUNDS 5,839,162.68 158,707.67 243,280.05 5,754,590.30



05/06/2022 01:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIEP Page: 1/8

User: CATHY 4
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1022-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2012 04/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 6,326.29 6,326.29 0.00 (6,326.29)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 60.00 60.00 0.00 (60.00)
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 6,386.29 6,386.29 0.00 (6,386.23)
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANECUS INCOME 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500.00)
1-5-409.00 DOMNATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 160.00 160.00 0.00 (160.00)
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.0c0 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 1,825.00 4,825.00 0.00 (4,825.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.05 SFRING BREAK RECOVERIES Q.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR FROGRAM RECOVERIES 4,985.00 4,995.00 0.00 (4,995.00)
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 15,373.60 15,373.60 0.00 (15,373.60)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,385.00 2,385.00 0.00 (2,385.00)
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 30,238.60 30,238.60 0.00 (30,238.60)
Dept 6 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1=6=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCCME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=7=410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 428.00 428,00 0.00 (428.00)
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTICN RECOVERIES 504.00 504.00 0.00 (504.00)
1=7=410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 546.00 546.00 0.00 (546.00)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1.,478.00 1,478.00 0.00 (1,478.00)
TOTAL REVENUES 38,102.89 38,102.89 0.00 (38,102.89)
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 5,745.64 5,745.64 0.00 (5,745.64)
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-510.00 HRA g.o0 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 439.55 439.55 0.00 (439.55)
1-1-512.00 IMRF 305.67 305.67 0.00 (305.67)
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 795,48 795.48 0.00 (735.48)
1-1-518.00 TRANSFERS QUT 37,091.37 37,081.37 0.00 (37,081.37)
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 779.36 779.36 0.00 (779.36)
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 554,13 554,13 0.00 (554.13)
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 287.03 287.03 0.00 (287.03)
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 4,183.93 4,183.93 0.00 (4,183.93)
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0D.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 2,350.00 2,350.00 0.00 (2,350.00)
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 115.00 115.00 0.00 (115.00)
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



05/06/2022 01:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

User: CATHY
DBE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2021-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2022 04/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABHDRMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TQOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 40.60 40,80 0.00 (40.60)
1-1=-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALIL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISICHN 52,687.76 52,687.76 0.00 (52,687.786)
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500.00)
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-2-503.00 ASSESSOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 (1,250.00)
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 1,666.68 0.00 (1,666.68)
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 B3.33 0.00 (83.33)
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 420.73 420.73 0.00 (420.73)
1-2=512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 35.00 35.00 0.00 (35.00)
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 5,955.74 5,955.74 0.00 (5,955.74)
Dept 3 = SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1=3-500.00 SALARIES 15,860.43 15,860.43 0.00 (15,860,43)
1=3=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,153.18 3,153.18 0.00 (3,153.18}
1=3=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-3=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX L, 185 67 1,185.67 0.00 (1,185.67)
1=-3-512.00 IMRF 771.04 771.04 0.00 (771.04})
1=-3=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 949.00 949.00 0.00 (945.00)
1=-3=-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 326.55 326.55 0.00 (326.55)
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 205.03 205.03 0.00 (205.03)
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.73 0.73 0.00 (0.73)
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-549.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT/SUPFLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-558.00 QFFICE SUFPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-588.00 MISCELLANECQUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-3-596.00 MOSQUITC ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 22,451.63 22,451.63 0.00 (22,451.63)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 27,192.26 27,192.26 0.00 (27,192.26)
1-5-50%2.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,836.48 1,836.48 0.00 (1,836.48)
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,028.64 2,028,864 0.00 (2,028.864)
1-5-512.00 IMRF 1,169.33 1,169.33 0.00 (1,169.33)
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 1,506.93 1,506,983 0.00 (1,506.93)
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 940.89 940.89 0.00 (940.89)
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 399.86 399,86 0.00 ({399.88)
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 83,34 B3,34 0.00 (83.34)
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 203.57 203.57 0.00 (203.57)
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 1.56 1.56 0.00 (1.56)
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 306.51 306.51 0.00 (306.51)
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 66.36 66.36 0.00 (66.36)
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 323.24 323,24 0.00 (323.24)
1-5=550.00 LOMG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=-5=551.00 PROGRAM SUFPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=5=553.D00 SFECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5=558.00 QFFICE SUPFLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=5=559.00 OFFICE EQUIEPMENT D.oo0 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-561.00 FUEL/QIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=5=563.00 BUILDING EQUIBMENT 3B.69 3g.69 0.00 (38.69)



05/06/2022 01:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8

User: CATHY
DBE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE - AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2022 04/3072022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 39.9¢ 39.9¢6 0.00 (39.96)
1-5-585.00 GRANT FPROJECTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-597.00 DONATION FROJECTS 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 36,137.62 36,137.62 0.00 (36,137.62)

Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION

1-6-500.00 SALARIES 23,979.48 23,979.48 0.00 (23,979.48)
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,068.83 3,06B8.83 0.00 (3,068.83)
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,792.00 1,792.00 0.00 (1,792.00)
1-6-512.00 IMRF 934,76 934.76 0.00 (934.76)
1-6-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 1,669.90 1,669.90 0.00 (1,669.90)
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMANCE 123.09 123.09 0.00 (123.09)
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 447.01 447.01 0.00 {447.01
1-6-534,00 UTILITIES 328.03 328.03 0.00 (328.03)
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 43,50 43.50 0.00 (43.50)
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 499,00 499.00 0.00 (499.00)
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.53 0.53 0.00 (0.53)
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 49,97 49,97 0.00 (49.97)
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-565.01 LAKE COUNTY TAX SYSTEM FEE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 6 = ASSESSORS DIVISION 32,936.10 32,936.10 0.00 (32,936.10)
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION

1=-7=500.00 SALARIES 6,242.80 6,242.80 0.00 (6,242.80)
1-7=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 629.62 629.62 0.00 (629.62)
1=-7=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 470.43 470.43 0.00 (470.43)
1-7-512.00 IMRF 252 .67 252 .67 0.00 (252.67)
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 473.07 473.07 0.00 (473.07)
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 166.60 166.60 0.00 (166.60)
1-7-534.00 UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-566.00 VEHICLE REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION g8,235.19 g8,235.19 0.00 (B,235.19)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 158,404.04 158,404.04 0.00 (158,404.04)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 38,102.89 38,102.89 0.00 (38,102.89)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 158,404.04 158,404.04 0.00 (158,404.04)

NET OF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES (120, 301.15) (120,301.15) 0.00 120,301.15



05/06/2022 01:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIF PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR V1D BALANCE 02213 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2022 04/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUMD
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 157.05 157.05 0.00 (157.05)
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-565.00 INFORMATTON TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY AS5ISTANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 157.05 157.05 0.00 (157.08)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 157.05 157.05 0.00 (157.05)
Fund 2 = GEMERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 157.05 15705 0.00 {157.05)
NMET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (157.05) (157.05) 0.00 157.05



05/06/2022 01:09 BM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 5/8

glss?r;'zihig;fmsﬁw PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 02223 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2022 04/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3=0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=-0=-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 6,609.03 6,609.03 0.00 (6,609.03)
3=-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00
3=0=-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS TNCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=0-410.01 HWY .ENT . INCOME /BUS REPAIRS 32.50 32.50 0.00 (32.50)
3=0-410.02 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 4,669.81 4,669.81 0.00 (4,669.81)
3=0=-410.03 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL. LONG GROVE 5,396.92 5,386.92 0.00 (5,396.92)
3=0-410.04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 1,480.00 1,480.00 0.00 (1,480.00)
3=0-410.05 HWY . ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 3,571.14 3,571.14 0.00 (3,571.14)
3=0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 21,759.40 21,759.40 0.00 (21,759.40)
TOTAL REVENUES 21,759.40 21,759.40 0.00 (21,759.40)
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=-1-500.00 SALARIES 8,836.44 8,836.44 0.00 (8,836.44)
3=1=-502.0C HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,067.07 3,067.07 0.00 (3,067.07)
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=1=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 632.34 632,34 0.00 (632.34)
3=-1=-512.00 IMRF 470.10 470,10 0.00 (470.10)
3=1=-513.00C UNEMPLOYMENT COMFPENSATION 485.20 485,90 0.00 (485.90)
3-1-52B8.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3=1=532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERNET 219.39 219.39 0.00 (219.39)
3=-1-536.0C TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-549.00 PERS.PROP.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES n.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 13,711.24 13,711.24 0.00 (13,711.24)
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 304.43 304.43 0.00 (304.43)
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-567.00 EQUIEMENT MAINTENANCE 105.00 105.00 0.00 (105.00)
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,526.51 2,526.51 0.00 (2,526.51)
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 709.04 709.04 0.00 (7059.04)
3-4-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-598,00 VACTOR DUMF PIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-4-600.,00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 3,644.98 3,644.98 0.00 (3,644.98)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,356.22 17,356.22 0.00 (17,356.22)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 21,759.40 21,758.40 0.00 {21,758.40)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 17,356.22 17,356.22 0.00 (17,356.22)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 4,403,188 4,403.18 0.00 (4,403.18)



05/06/2022 01:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
User: CATHY
R PERTOD ENDING 04/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 012-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2022 04/30/2012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 FROFERTY TAX n.00 0.00 .00 0.00
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGTNNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
4-0-410.01 MET FUND 45,202.99 45,202.99 0.00 (45,202 .99)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Total Dept 0 45,252 .94 45,252,499 0.00 (45,252.99)
TOTAL REVENUES 45,252.99 45,252,959 0.00 (45,252.99)
Expenditures
Dept 0O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 29,715.72 29,715.72 0.00 (29,715.72)
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,891.44 4,891.44 0.00 (4,891.44)
4-0-510.00 HEA (76.92) {76.92) 0.00 76.92
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,205.95 2,206.95 0.00 (2,205.95)
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,580.88 1,580.88 0.00 (1,580.88)
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 2,209.77 2,200.77 0.00 (2,208.77)
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 (2,100.00)
4-0-518.00 TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-535.00 REMTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-562.00 OFERATING SUPPLIES 1,421.06 1,421.086 0.00 (1,421.086)
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 1,140.00 1,140.00 0.00 (1,140.00)
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-582.00 S5TORM WATER 2,386.50 2,386.50 0.00 (2,386,50)
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 8B4.64 B884.64 0.00 (BB4,64)
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMQVAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept O 4B, 459.04 48,459.04 0.00 (48,459.04)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4B, 459.04 48,459.04 0.00 (48,459.04)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT RQAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 45,252.99 45,252.99 0.00 (45,252.99)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 48,459_04 48,459.04 0.00 (48,459.04)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (3,206.05) (3,206.05) 0.00 3,206.05



05/06/2022 01:09 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /8
User: CATHY
i Tk BOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 012-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2022 04/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,667.00 1,667.00 0.00 (1,667.00)
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE FARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 n.00 0.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SFORTS - EFARK REV 2,685.00 2,685.00 0.00 (2,685.00)
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 37,091.37 T, 098,37 0.00 (37,0981.37)
Total Dept 0 41,443,37 41,443.37 0.00 (41,443.37)
TOTAL REVENUES 41,443.37 41,443.37 0.00 (41,443.37)
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 (3,300.00)
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 608.63 608.63 0.00 (608.63)
5-0-510.00 HRA 76,92 76.92 0.00 (76,92)
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 242.59 242 .59 0.00 (242.59)
5-0-512.00 IMRF 175,56 175.56 0.00 (175.56)
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 239.13 239.13 0.00 (239.13)
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 15.38 15.38 0.00 (15.38)
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-534,00 UTILITIES 1,136.78 1,136.78 0.00 (1,136.78)
5-0-544.,00 PRCFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-561.00 FUEL/0QIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 3,750.00 3,750.00 0.00 (3,750.00)
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIFMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC=PROJECTS/MAINT 366.51 366.51 0.00 (366.51)
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5-0-601.00 ETCP ITMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 9,911.50 9,911.50 0.00 (8,911.50)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,911.50 9,911.50 0.00 (9,911.50)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVEHNUES 41,443.37 41,443.37 0.00 (41,443.37)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,911.50 9,911.50 0.00 (9,911.50)
MET OF REVENUES & EXFEMNDITURES 31,531.87 L. 83l.87 0.00 (3L, 63187



05/06/2022 01:09 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 012-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2022 04/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Ravenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-404.,00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0D.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 D.oo 0.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVEMNUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 1,150.00 1,150.00 D.oo (1,150.00)
Total Dept 0 1,150.00 1,150.00 0.00 (1,150.00)
TOTAL REVENUES 1,150.00 1,150.00 0.00 (1,150.00)
Expenditures
Dept 0O
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 384.62 384.62 0.00 (384 .62)
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 29.43 29.43 0.00 (29.43)
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 29.13 25.13 D.00 (29.13)
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0D.00 0.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHOME/INTERNET 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept O 443.18 443,18 0.00 (443.18)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 443.18 443.18 0.00 (443.18)
Fund & = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,150.00 1,150.00 0.00 (1,150.00)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 443.18 443.18 0.00 (443.18)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 706.82 706.82 0.00 (106.82)
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 147,708.65 147,708.865 0.00 (147,708.65)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 234,731.03 234,731.03 0.00 (234,731.03)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (87,022.38) (87,022.38) 0.00 B7,022.38



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 4/12/2022 to 5/9/2022

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 420.33
EFTPS 30,140.66
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,308.38
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 12,441.70
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 913.19
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 383.52
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 89,137.40

Total Payroll 138,745.18






Elas™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: April 26, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject; Board Report — April 2022

Erogramming:

April was our first “real” month back with our regular programming since 2020. Qur quarterly newsletter for April, May,
June was distributed and the response was genuinely heartwarming. We saw increased membership and participation in
Fitness, as well as some old faces that we hadn’t seen for several years in some of our Friday Evening Events. The result
was almost double the revenue compared to March ($3876 in April, $2000 in March). We had 2 Lunch & Learns with over
25 participants in each. The men were able to have their first Men's Trip in over 2 years and were very enthusiastic for
the opportunity to meet outside of the Community Center. We also had two Friday night events with over 50 participants
in each, so it was great to see so many people in our building multiple times throughout the month. We began an 8-week
Fall Prevention Class and not only had the maximum amount of participants sign up, but we also had the maximum on
the wait list for another class to be offered in July. With falls being such a frequent and costly issue both financially and
physically to older adults, we're extremely happy to have so many interested participants.

Meals:

Our temporary Chef, Jill Barnes, has been absolutely amazing. Despite the popularity of the meals and our recent
addition of in-house AND curbside meal pickup, we need to put the lunch program on hiatus again starting May 1. Jill
was a temporary solution to allow us more time to find a permanent chef moving forward. Unfortunately, we have yet to
find a replacement and Jill is unable to continue helping us. We have notified all participants that we are still actively
looking to hire a chef, and they have been grateful that we have banded together as long as we have in the absence of
Chef Lynn from a year ago. Despite Chef Jill leaving us, we were still able to fill in the gaps thanks to Susan and bring in
over $2300 in revenue for the month.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

Things are gearing up for the Summer months as Susan leaves with a group of Seniors on a Danube River Cruise from
May 5-15. She will also be going on a Ladies Only Trip to Harbor County, Michigan at the end of May. In between those
Long Distance Trips, we have Lunch & Learns, a Men’s Trip, and our first Cuisine Club coming up in May. We're hoping
to continue adding programming and have recently hired a new staff member, Barb Orchard, to the team! Barb
previously volunteered for us in multiple capacities several years ago and applied for a new position we listed for a Day
Trip and Event Specialist. With two of our staff retiring in 2020, we were in desperate need of a staff person who could
dedicate their time to our Day Trips and outings. Barb will be focusing her efforts there and we know she’ll be amazing!

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



>
Ela’:%:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: May 2, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — April 2022

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 12 referrals in March. Of the 12 referrals, 5 were requests for therapy, 6 were consultations,
and 1 were inquires to GA/EA. Currently, we have 41 open cases and conducted 88 therapeutic sessions during the month.
Case population shows 15 youth, 21 adults, and 5 senior citizens. Most requested therapeutic services are for those
suffering with symptoms of depression, anxiety, and trauma.

The lending closet helped 35 families with medical equipment. Due to the increase in equipment lending, we are
accepting donations. Charity Knit has resumed in-person groups and will maintain a hybrid model at this time. This year,
Charity Knit has donated 439 items to local organizations, including Good Shepard, Resurrection, and St. Joseph's
Hospitals and Ukrainian Solidary Project. Health & Wellness first Grief Group has concluded.

Personnel:

Health & Wellness is currently looking for a full time Clinician. Qur part time Administrative Coordinator, Emily is still
out on maternity leave. Our part time Administrative Coordinator, Elina, has filled when she is available.

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with AITCOY, Charity Knit, Liberty Lakes, Lake Zurich Police Department, Kildeer
Police Department, and Gateway and participated in VisualGA Training and Clinical Supervision Training. The Director
plans to attend General Assistance Training Institute Seminar for EA/GA in Rockford in May. The Clinicians will be
attending a DMS-5 Training and Couples Counseling Course. Charity Knit will host their 15" Anniversary celebration on
May 16™ at Ela Town Hall. Ela Township with AITCOY will host a virtual clinical training on Social Media and Youth
presented by Detective Mary Frey from Lake Zurich PD on May 26".

Goals:

Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify
additional support services for our residents.

Health & Wellness is classified as a healthcare facility and will continue to require masks upon entry to the department.
Health & Wellness will continue to offer telehealth sessions, virtual meetings, and in-person sessions.

1



Ela:™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: May 3, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator
Subject: Youth Board Report — April

Homework Club:

Our Homework Club program has been pretty exciting this month. We got to watch caterpillars turn into
butterflies, are currently working on our multi-week Mother’s Day craft, and added a new member.

The 2022-2023 Homework Club Registration is still open and looking for participants. The [saac Fox route just
needs 4 more participants until it will be filled up. The May Whitney and Spencer Loomis route still remains
full, with one participant on the waitlist. We have talked with another parent trying to add two more to the May
Whitney waitlist. Walkers or participants that have their own form of transportation are always welcome!

SafeSitter Essentials:

We set up an additional class for the SafeSitter Essentials program. We had only 3 participants sign up, so we
did not feel comfortable running. We also have a Safe@Home Class set for May 21, that we have one signed
up for. These programs were added in April to try to see if parents would want another class, and to see if we

had interest before the summer break.

Summer Camp

Summer Camp numbers are close to full. None of the weeks are full yet, but all weeks are over 30 with a few
over 40, excluding Week 5 (4 of July week). Field trips are set up, we had a few road bumps with the secondary
field trips mainly with the Regal Theater Summer Movie Express program but have found another similar
program at Century for $1.50. Parents are still calling about interest for camp, and we are really eager to fill the
camp completely. With the School year almost over, we are excited for Summer Camp to start!

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



-
Ela.
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: 5/2/2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report — May 2022

Highway Department Update:

*  Winter Equipment: On April 19" we removed all of our snow removal equipment until next season. Our plows
and spreaders get thoroughly washed and sprayed with a salt neutralizer and rewashed. The snowplow racks have
been assembled. The plows & spreaders have been put into storage.

¢ Employment Opportunity: We are currently looking for a new full-time Maintenance Worker #1 employee to fill
a vacancy we have with the departure of Nick Day. Unfortunately, I had to let Nick go before he completed his
90-day probationary period. Nick Day was not a good cultural fit within our department.

s 2022 Road Maintenance: On May 5" | attended the preconstruction meeting at the Long Grove Village Hall
regarding our 2022 road maintenance program. The scheduled work for our Ela roads is set to begin the week of
May23rd. They will start in Forest Lake then head to Echo Lake. The conservative competition date is the week
of July11th. Jeff from Arrow Road Construction stated if they don’t have any weather delays they could be done
before July 4'.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for April from Village Contracts $14,356.05

o Village of Deer Park — 17 tickets preformed
* Labor charges $2,755.00
=  Material charges $0.00
*  Equipment charges $92.00
=  Snow plowing Agreement $0.00
* Totaling $2,847.00

o Village of Kildeer —10 work tickets preformed
» Labor charges $667.00
*  Material charges $145.56
=  Equipment charges $207.00
= Totaling $1,019.56

o Village of Long Grove — 11 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $3697.50
= Material charges $494.14
= Equipment charges $1,288.00
* Totaling $5,479.64

o Village of North Barrington — 10 work ticket preformed
= Labor charges $3,422.00
=  Material charges $161.85
= Equipment charges $1,426.00



= Totaling $5,009.85

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 55 work tickets preformed

=}

o2 000000

Assessor — | work tickets equaling .5 hours

Buses — 1 work tickets equaling 3 hours

Cemetery — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Community Center — 2 work tickets equaling 2.5 hours

Health & Wellness — 1 work ticket equaling 1 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 33 work tickets equaling 125.25 hours
Historical — 1 work tickets equaling .25 hours

Parks — 14 work tickets equaling 76 hours

Town Hall — 2 work tickets equaling 1.25 hours



Ela%

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people sinee 1850

Date;
To:
From:
Subject:

May 5, 2022

Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison
Board Report — April 2022

BUS SERVICE

Ridership (One Way) - Ela

Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda

Total Number of Rides

Revenue Miles - Ela
Revenue Miles - LC
Total Miles

Revenue Hours - Ela
Revenue Hours - LC

Total Hours

Days in Service - Ela

Days in Service - LC
Fuel Usage (gallons)

Lift Usage

Ridership - Senior Trips
Ridership - Youth Trips

Jan- Mar- Apr-
22 Feb-22 22 22
251 259 279 258
38 44 48 48
289 303 327 306

1288 1283 1514 1363
469 479 528 564
1757 1762 2042 1927

157.25 148.75 172.75 160

21 22 24 26

178.25 170.75 196.75 186

19 19 23 21

11 11 12 13
510.8 454.8 452.7 523.4

51 44 69 26

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0







[ej : m GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.
April 29, 2022 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL 60061
TEL 847.478.9700 ® Fax 847.478.9701

www.gha-engineers.com

Mr. Mike DePouw
Highway Superintendent
Ela Township

23605 Echo Lake Road
Lake Zurich, lllinois 60047

Re: 2022 Parking Lot Improvements
Bid Recommendation

Dear Mr. DePouw:

On Wednesday, April 27, 2022 at 10:00 AM bids for the above referenced project were received, opened
and read aloud at the Town Hall. Attached are the bid tabulations and summary of the bids received.

Five bids were received for the project, ranging from $85,835.37 to $119,472.59 including the alternate
bid items. The low bidder was Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. of Lake Zurich, IL. Chicagoland
submitted a base bid of $59,000.00 (for the east parking lot area) with alternate bid items totaling
$26,835.37 (for the central parking lot area), for a total bid of $85,835.37. TAT Enterprises, Inc. of
Huntley, IL submitted the second lowest base bid at $71,018.03, with alternate bid items totaling
$26,835.37 for a total bid of $99,044.97. The Engineer's Opinion of Probable Cost for this project was
$83,067.65.

Chicagoland Paving, Inc. has completed several projects for the Township in the past, including the
parking lot improvements at the Town Hall the last two years. Chicagoland is a very capable paving
company and is well qualified to complete the scope of work. We recommend that the Township
Board award the 2022 Parking Lot Improvements project to Chicagoland Paving, Inc. in the
amount of $59,000.00, or if the available budget allows for inclusion of the alternate bid items, the
total contract amount would be $85,835.37.

Lastly, as with any other construction project, it is recommended that the Board maintain a 10%
contingency factor for additions or changes due to unforeseen conditions (generally below grade) to the
proposed improvements.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.

Daniel J. Strahan, P.E., CFM
Senior Engineer

5421.007 Bid Recommendation



05°881'B0LS 16°VP0 665 LESEE'SES SO L90EaS PiE @01

ZEL09'82% ¥6°9T0°8ES LE'SE6'9TS S6'LB0'SES | Bjetuayy
00°Z8 OB 0BL TS 0513 00 +0.% 00ZS o0aLes G185 0z F128 0% 1004 Jouse CE N
005HE 00 0BaFE 00°9% 00 0FE 2% 0O'ES 00 0I5 £8 05 FS 00006 €5 00'sS aiDS  [ooec T
00E0LS 0O 0F. 8% 000018 G6 961 045 IR DECOL 1S D5 EEls 00 0FL 85 t000TS NOL vie T.2) 05N .0, ¥IW 354n0;
0000LS 00 Zi16E DOSOLS B6 €20 6% T680LS 00 0FL 8% 00001 00098 45 oO0ES NOL T .21 05N 061 354N
0055 00ZELS 00LLS 00°9ES o0Ed O000ES looszs O00ZLS poars aADS  |oer LNIOT LLNE - TWAOINT:
0528 8L 15 100% 00’1563 00ZS TR 1008 SZE9ES 0TS Sa1 S5iT TIvOD o
0528 IR I 00’1 5ES 0028 TR 1308 05 GiIS 0TS sq1 S5LT [ICEREN
00'ES 00 08LE 0018 DOOLF 1S 0513 000845 0015 00DZEES osTs OADS | over
00058 000R0 1S 000FS 00’5863 009ES 005858 05228 00 0LL 15 ooses asMng oo INEERG]
00°€S 00 FEES D0ES 00551 00'Z5 00 8.8 00 15 00CIES o0V OADS  |o6e MOILYZIE VLS ONNOEE
00083 OO OF0 1S 0O0FS 000 ES o0'ges D00ZSS 0002S 000ZL'LS o05rs aAmD  |oec T3 LYW I8V LINSNT

81185648 E0°BLO'LLS 00'000'654 0L'696'L5% pig sseq |EoL
000085 [ooo0czs 0000025 [ooooss 000058 00005 €5 00005 S 0000618 ooD0s 15 dnm1_ Jot O3S NOILOT,
00'5% [ozzvis 055 RS TS 00063 0058 000k ooes 1004 |oss e
00°€s 0Z £958 ERE DO FOLE 002% ETES LS 0Z 1128 os0s 1004 |oese CEL N
00'0ES Sz 893 EE 05 Zols looszs 05 2oL 00'GZS GL5ES 0555 RS SIOEWAS 2 531"
00°000 15 00°005 ©5 00005 25 00000 +S 00000 15 TP 98555 v 00555 00000 ES 00D00'ES dnm ot
00 0ZHS 00°000 5 00 00FS A I 00°058% 00588 00'00FS ooors 1004 |oor Zifo-9 3dAL @3LLND aNY g4
000ES D0 00FS 00 0FS 00055 0058 000518 O0GHS 00'0GLS orsTs 1004 |ooe TeAONTE §3L
R 05 iBL 215 GLi% OCGEC VIS €905 D0'SEr .5 05 FS 00'06Z 8% o0'ss QA0S |owosat T
00E0LS 08 FEE €23 (AR ZO00% 128 I 000BF oIS DOO0LS 00'0BFBLS orDats NOL Frat (.2} OGN .0, XN 354n0.
000018 08'05¢ 28 00'IZHS EERTAN A 158018 00 0BFBLS 0000LS O0ZESaEs 00055 NOL evaET T.2) 05N 0611 35an
0058 D0'95LS [o0ELE [e5c0is CEEE 00021 o00kS 000ZLS oooTs asMos  |ot INIOT LLNE - TeAokaL
082S 1L ts 1008 0OZPLS 00zs 1ZES oog 55 9655 0515 SET ETLE [(ICAE]
R 1LES 1008 09 ZFi8 [GF] 1LES [ 0ELIES 00T SE1 ETeE (IEREL
00 0eS 00 002S 000028 00tZs 00EzS O0001E 00'00LS 000es o0oEs NOL o1 % gun
O0°ES 0o o0 ES 00es 00GiFEs 0518 | NS 00'LS 00GLFES 0518 asMDs | ooset
o005 00002 25 GO0FS 00'060 2% DOBES | A 05Z2s 00 GiFTS 00sFE aag |eoss INENERGD
D0 0LS 0055, 00921E D00ES D05S looosiE 00'SZs O0ZLS 0azs asos  |os
00000058 005015 000005045 0008 0003 0L0s 0000LS DS ES 00005'E5 Ju0% | 100
000kS 0008.% D00ELE 00'9ES D0a% 000515 00Szs 00FZS ] arDs  |oa HLd30 T1aviay
00ES 00G6FE 00ES 00 0EES D0z D0G9LS 00'LS 000898 ] aADS | eser NOIL¥ZNIgvLs ONNOYE
00088 D0 5P 28 DOGFS 005078 00588 0000F 1S 0002S 00GF 28 oorseS amno  |ess TYRd3 LVIN S19VLINSNT

ECTEFT =T 20U MU el 20Ud U =) 20U d U L 20U W uun 75}
‘mampeoig A Fanun T “weir W yaung ayeq
Bumed-nazy “Ju| 'saniueg Jeydsy 1apaosyas “2u| ‘saspdiaug LyL “ouj ‘siojoenuog Bumed puejoBesiyo 1500 Bigeqad jo
NOLLY TN EYL arg SN G

meso] Buwadg prg






INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE LONG GROVE PARK DISTRICT, ILLINOIS, AND
ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter, "Agreement") is entered into this 1st day
of April, 2022, by and between the Long Grove Park District, an Illinois municipal corporation
("Park District"), and the Ela Township, an Illinois unit of local government ("Township").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the LONG GROVE PARK DISTRICT, Illinois, (“the Park District™), is a
municipality lawfully organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of
Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Ela Township (“the Township™) is a unit of local government established
under the Illinois Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves, to obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government that work together; and

WHEREAS, the Park District and the Township have determined that it is in the best
interests of each of them, respectively, to enter in to the terms of this Intergovernmental
Agreement, and that their residents and constituents will receive benefits from this
Intergovernmental Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein and
upon the further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and
between the parties as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as part
of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall commence
immediately upon the signing of this document by Ela Township Supervisor and the approval of
this Agreement by the Park District and signature by the Park District Commissioner. This
Agreement shall terminate on September 30, 2025.

SECTION 3: SERVICES. The Township shall provide such services to the Park District
as specified in Exhibit A or B. Current labor rates are listed in Exhibit D.



SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Park District agrees to pay Ela
Township on a time and material basis for all Services requested by the Park District in a Service
Request and performed by the Township in accordance with the Terms of Payment set forth in
Exhibit C here to. Charges for labor and equipment shall be based on the Township’s labor rates
as set forth in Exhibit D hereto. The Park District shall pay the Township the cost of any materials
used for the Park District as invoiced by the Highway Department. [frequested by the Park District
in a Service Request, the Township shall provide to the Park District a written estimate of labor
and material costs and obtain the Park District’s authorization before beginning work. To cover
the increase of labor, the Township may increase its equipment and labor cost up to 3% every year
the contract is valid effective April 1* of each year. Notice will be provided 30 days in advance.

SECTION 5: INDEMNIFICATION. Ela Township, its employees and contractors shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Park District and any of its officers, officials, employees, or
agents from any and all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines penalties, attorney’s fees
and litigation expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons
and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Highway
Department or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents related to services
performed under this Intergovernmental Agreement. The Park District, its employees and
contractors shall indemnify and hold harmless Ela Township and any of its officers, officials,
employees, or agents from any and all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines penalties,
attorney’s fees and litigation expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the
death of, persons and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions
of the Park District or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors or agents related to the
terms of this Intergovernmental Agreement. Both parties shall name each other as an additional
insured on their insurance policies and provide each other with copies of their certificates of
insurance policies so stating.

SECTION 6: INSURANCE. Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining for the
duration of this Agreement its own insurance with respect to its liabilities to its employees or to
third parties that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, including
the performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be maintained through qualified
insurers and/or a self-insured governmental risk pool, and shall provide, at a minimum, the
following coverages and liability limits:

A. Public Entity Liability, including general liability for personal injury and property
damage, automobile liability for owned, non-owned and hired vehicles, and public
officials liability; all such coverage shall provide contractual liability coverage for
liability assumed in this Agreement and have limits of liability not less than $1,000,000
per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate; and

B. Worker’s Compensation Insurance to cover all employees and meet statutory limits in
compliance with applicable state and federal laws. The coverage must also include
Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 for each incident.

Ela Township shall name the Park District as an additional insured on the liability insurance
coverage required under this Agreement; covering the Park District with respect to liability for
“bodily injury”, “property damage”™ or “personal and advertising injury” caused by the negligent
acts or omissions of the Township and or the negligent acts or omissions of those acting on
behalf of the Township in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement.



Each party shall provide the other with Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above required
insurance within 15 days of signing this Agreement and every year thereafter 15 days prior to the
expiration or cancellation of any such policies.

SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held invalid for
any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent permitted
by law.

SECTION 8: NOTICES. All notices and other written communications in connection
with this Agreement shall be deemed delivered to the addressee thereof when delivered by hand
delivery, e-mail or fax at the addresses set forth below.

For notices and communications to the Ela Township:

Ela Township

Attn: Supervisor

1155 East Route 22

Lake Zurich, 11 60047

847-438-7823 Office/ 847-438-9269 fax
infola@elatownship.org

For notices and communications to the Long Grove Park District:

Long Grove Park District

Attn: James Southwell (Long Grove Park District Commissioner)
3849 Old McHenry Road

Long Grove, Il 60047

847-612-2078 Office/ Fax

Email: jsouthwell@lgparks.org

By written notice complying with the Section, each Party shall have the right to change
the address or addressee, or both, for all future notices and communications to such Party, but no
notice of a change of address shall be effective until actually received.

SECTION 9: ADDITIONAL CONTACT INFORMATION.
Contact Information for Ela Township Highway Department

Mike DePouw (Highway Superintendent)
Highway Cell 847-404-4142

Highway Office 847-438-2371

Highway Fax 847-438-0457

Email: highway(@elatownship.org

Contact Information for Long Grove Park District

James Southwell (Long Grove Park District Commissioner)
Phone: 847-612-2078
Email: jsouthwell@lgparks.org



SECTION 10: TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM. Either party
may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days written
notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, all work or services
hereunder shall immediately cease except as may be specifically approved by the Parties. In the
event of termination by the Park District, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for all
services rendered prior to the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such additional
services specifically authorized by the Park District and the Park District shall be entitled to
reimbursement for any compensation paid in excess of the services rendered.

SECTION 11: VENUE. The venue for any disputes under this Agreement shall be the
19" Judicial Circuit of Lake County, Illinois.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT A, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day
and date appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: , 2022 Dated: , 2022
LONG GROVE PARK DISTRICT ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By:
Long Grove Park District Commissioner Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest:

Township Clerk



EXHIBIT A: AVAILABLE SERVICES

Road Maintenance Services
Pothole patching, shoulder repair, inspection of driveways and roads
Concrete Repair
Animal carcass removal
Storm Water Services
Cleaning, repair, replacement and inspection of culvert and catch basins
Ditching and reshaping and cleaning of road swales
Inspection services for culverts
Roadway Sign/Barricade Services
Inspection, installation, maintenance, replacement of damaged signs
Order replacement signs, temporary traffic control, installation of public notice signs
Forestry and Brush Services
Forestry, brush and tree trimming or removal services
Emergency tree and branch removal, storm clean up
Stump grinding
Consultation and Engineering Support
Highway Department can assist Park District with various projects by providing ideas,
support, inspections, layout projects, etc.
General Building Maintenance
Help with general building or parking lot issues



EXHIBIT C: TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Park District shall pay Ela Township the following within 30 days of being billed by the Ela
Township Highway Department:

1. The Ela Township Highway Department shall submit monthly invoices to the Park District.
The Park District shall reimburse Ela Township for the cost of any materials used and invoiced by
the Highway Department.

2 In the event that the Park District fails to timely pay Ela Township, the Ela Township
Highway Department shall be under no obligation to continue to perform the terms of this
Agreement.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT C, the parties have executed this Agreement on the
day and date appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: , 2022 Dated: , 2022
LONG GROVE PARK DISTRICT ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By:
Long Grove Park District Commissioner Ela Township Supervisor
Aftest: Attest:

Township Clerk



EXHIBIT D: CURRENT LABOR RATES AS OF 2022

EQUIPMENT RATE

$46 per hour rate

Wheel loader

Skid loader

Water Truck

Roadside wing mowing/Kubota/Ventrac/John Deere (*combined roadside mowing with Kubota)
Kubota R35 backhoe

Jet Rodder

Tiger Vac
Chipper/Saws/Bucket Truck
Mowing Equipment Trailer
Main line truck

Vactor Dumps 3yds $20 per load

LABOR RATES

$58 per person, per hour rate

Overtime Labor includes Sat and Sun $87 per person, per hour rate
Holiday Labor $115 per person, per hour rate

Removal of animal carcass labor plus possible dump fee at landfill for large animals.

Labor rates are based on normal working hours Monday thru Thursday 6:30am to 3:30pm and
Friday 6:30am to 12:30pm

Labor rates are time and half for work done outside normal working hours, Saturday or Sunday.
Labor rates are double if work needs to be done on an observed holiday.

Labor and Equipment rates are subject up to a 3% increase on April I'' of every year.

IN WITNESS THEREOF EXHIBIT D, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day
and date appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: , 2022 Dated: , 2022
LONG GROVE PARK DISTRICT ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By:
Long Grove Park District Commissioner Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest:

Township Clerk



